



2nd

Freddie C. Kasozi

Network Engineer at CAE Technology Services

CAE Technology Services • The University of Manchester

Twickenham, United Kingdom • 99 🌐

[Send InMail](#)

[Connect](#)

A trustworthy, hard-working, approachable individual, who is highly passionate about Networking technologies.

My field stands me out as an IT Professional with a good understanding of routing and switching with knowledge of Cisco ASA Firewalls VPN's, IPS and ACS devices. I have completed Industry recognised Certification training CCNA R&S, CCNP R&S, CCNA Security and received R&S training upto CCIE by Industry experts including Cisco Network Security training.

I have configured and worked with many areas of expertise spanning many Cisco products and technologies.

Experience



Service Desk Analyst

CAE Technology Services

Jan 2017 – Present • 6 mos

Watford, United Kingdom



Junior Network Engineer

CAE Technology Services

Feb 2016 – Jan 2017 • 1 yr

London, United Kingdom



Cisco Network Engineer Trainee

Synergy Networxx Ltd

May 2015 – Feb 2016 • 10 mos

London, United Kingdom

- Operation of IP Data Networks - How routers, switches, bridges and hubs work, different media types and how data actually flows from one device to another at the packet level
- Cabling, IPV4/IPV6, LAN Switching Technologies, IP Routing Technologies, Network Device Security and WAN Technologies
- Implement an EIGRP based solution, given a network design and a set of requirements, document results of EIGRP implementation and verification
- Configure OSPF routing, document results of OSPF implementation and verification plan
- Good practical understanding of Subnetting and Advance Subnetting techniques like VLSM
- Configuration of Cisco Routers Series 26xx, Cisco 28xx, Cisco 36xx, Cisco 2950, 3560 and 3750 Switches
- Implementing basic strategies for security/Cisco IOS firewalls and Implement an IPV4 based redistribution solution
- Creating an eBGP implementation plan, determining network resources needed for implementing eBGP

Education



The University of Manchester

Bachelor of Engineering (BEng), Electrical and Electronics Engineering

2007 – 2010

Activities and Societies: Football Teams, Library assistant.



Kingston College

National Diploma, Electrical and Electronics Engineering

2004 – 2006

Activities and Societies: Football Team